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Name and location: Calvary Cemetery, Milwaukea, Milwaukee County

Proparty Info:
Acreage of Property. 75 acres
UTM Relarence: Zone 16, 418930m sast 4765332m north

Verbal Boundary Description:

The historic boundary for Calvary Cemetery (Calvary) is rectangular in shape with a long center axis that
is perpendicular to West Bluemound Road. The historic boundary is shown as the dotted ling on the
enclosed historic boundary map. Beginning at a point that corresponds to the northeast comer of the
legal parcel, ihe boundary extands south along the east property line for approximately 1,865 feel. The
boundary then turns and proceeds wast along the south property line for approximately 1,492 feet. The
boundary then lums north and runs parallel to North Hawley Road along the west property line far
approximately 1,665 feel. The boundary then turns east and runs paraliel to Bluemound Road along the
north property line for approximately 1,375 feet o the point of origin.

Boundary Justification:

The histonc boundary for Calvary was delineated to encompass the entire cemetery site, which includes
three contributing buildings and eight contributing graves, vaults, and maussleumns. The boundary follows
the existing chain-link fencing that encloses the property and marks the current legal pancel.

Methodology:

Calvary was ientified in September 2013 during an Interstate 94 (1-84) cormdor study for the Wisconsin
Department of Transportation (WisDOT), As the oldest known Catholic cemetary in the city of Mibvaukea
with an intact gatehouse and chapal, a Determination of Eligibility (DOE) was recommended by the State
Histaric Preservation Office (SHPO) to assess its National Register of Historic Places (National Register)
aligibility.

Kead & Hunt, Inc. (Mead & Hunt) contacted the current property owner, the Archdiocese of Milwaukes, 1o
discuss the history of the property and arrange a site visit, which was conducted on September 24, 2013,
Current and historic maps were consulted to aid in determining the historic boundary, Additional
matenals at the Wisconsin Historical Society, the Milwaukee Public Library, and the Mitlwaukee
Pressrvation Commission were used to develop the historic context and evaluate the property.

Marrative Description:

Calvary is located north of 1-84 on the west side of the city of Milwaukee, The 75-acre site was
consecrated in 1857, and is the oldest extant Catholic cemetery in the city. The property features hilly
terrain and winding drives amid more than 80,000 interments. The surrounding area is primarily
residential, with some commercial development concentrated on West Bluemound Road, Beth
Hamedrosh Hagodel Camatery is located immediately to the south, between Calvary and 1-84,

The roads throughout the cematery follow the natural topography of the land. It is unknown if the
cemetery's [andscape was architect-designed, but it does evoke some romantic design qualities commaon
io nineteenih-century rural cemetenies, such as Forest Home Cemetery in Milwaukes (established 1850
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and listed in the National Register).' Roads are both curving and straight, creating a grid-like pattern of
irreguiarly-shaped sections of grave sites.

The defining feature of the Calvary's landscape is a large hill on the east side of the park. Known as
“Jesuit HIll or “Chaped Hill * it is one of the highest points in the city of Milwaukee and an attractive final
resting place for a number of local Catholic clergy. Initially, a large wooden cross topped the hill, but that
was replaced In 1899 by the current chapal  Both the gatehouse and the chapel are contributing
buildings discussed in more detail below.

As noted, approximatedy 80,000 people have been buried at Calvary, Most of the grave sites have typical
granite or Emesiong headstones, bul there are also numerous vaulls, erypts, mausoleums, and
monuments. Al are [aid oul In reguiar ines that follow the natural comtours of the land. Oid and newer
grave sites are not segregaled, but mixed, creating a cohesnve landscape across the cemetery. Calvary
is the burial site of a number of influential people i Milkvaukee’s history, including Solomon Juneau, a
founder of Milwaukee; bear barons Frederick Miller and Philipp Jung; and maal packing magnal Palrick
Cudahy. In addifion, victims from two of Milwaukee's greatest disasters—ihe wreck of the Lady Elgin and
the Newhall Holel Fire—are buried and memcrialized in the cemetery. Alzo. due to Calvary's prodmity to
the MNational Soldier's Home for Disabled Veterans, a small portion of the back of the cemeatery was
donated by the Archdiocese for the burial of Catholic war veterans.” All are topped by a simple, square
limesione grave marker,

The property contains ihree contributing buildings, eight contributing sinuctures, and two noncontributing
buildings. A description of each is provided below.

Calvary Galehouse, 1897, Contributing

The main entrance to the cemetery on West Bluemound Road is marked by a large, multi-story, Victorian
Gothic-style gatehouse, Built in 1887 by Miwaukee architect Erhard Brieimaier, the gatehouse has two
distinct parts, the arched gateway for vehicles and pedestrians and the residence with a three-story,
casteliated tower bell tower, Both are of wood construction, on a raised stone foundation, and are
covered by an asymmatrical hip roof. According to historic photos, the building originally had a tile roof
with wood and castellated finials at the comers, but they have since been removed. The roof is now
sheathed with asphalt shingles. The roofling is adorned with wood dentils, The archway, located on the
east side of building, has bath the large arch for vehicles to drive under and a covered walkway for
pedastrians. At the center of the archway is a wood, crenellated decorative feature, which has a large
cross at its pinnacla. To the west of the arch s a large, three-story bell tower. At its hase is an entrance
on the front (north) side. While originally an open, one-story porch, it was enclosed during the historical
period and the window from the interior wall has been moved o the exterior wall

' Pafricia .J. Finney, "Landscape Architecture and the "Rural’ Cemetery Movement,” Center for Research Library,
Global Resources Metwork, bitp e orl edulocsianicle/82 45 (accessed 26 Seplember 2013),

* Randal 5. Chasco, "Sell-Guldad Tour of Hislorc Cabvary Cemelary” (Mibvaukes, Aschdiocase of Mibwaukes,
2004},
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The house ilsell is iwo slories. An additional bay with the same size and decorative fealures was added
to the building sometime during the historical period.” A three-season porch was added fo the east side
of the building somelime in the early 12005, A large Palladian window is centared on ils secand floor,
The majority of windows on the facade are original two-over-two, double-hung, wood sash windows, A&
new, plate glass window has been added in the center of the first Aoor.

The interior of the gatehouse was originally used for the offica of the cemetery and for the residence for
the cemelery caretaker and thelr family. According to newspapers from 1897, “the residence consists of
two slories and a basement. The basemeant is planned for store rooms and a laundry. On the first flaar-
fleor are offices, waiting rooms, and two private parlors. The second floor will contain three bedrooms. ™
After it was expanded, an additional room was added to the second Nloor. Currently, only the enclased
porch and the recenily updated kitchen are used by the workmen of the cemetery, The first and second
floor remain intact, though some carpet has been added. Almost all the orginal hardware, floors, and
maoldings are in place.,

Calvary Chapel, 1898, Conlribufing

The Romanesque-style chapel, completed in 1899, replaced the large wooden cross that originally sat at
the top of Chapel Hill. Designed by Erhard Brielmaier & Sons, the completion of the interior of the chapel
want slowly, so the chapel was not opened and consecrated until 1902.° The chapel has a cruciform
plans, rests on a square base of raised limestone, and is constructed of Cream City brick. Three smaller
domes on the easl, north, and south support a large, eight-sided dome at the center of the building. The
main (west) entrance is covered by a large arched brick pediment supported by two limestone columns.
The original door has baan replaced by wood and a vinyl replacement to prevent vandalism, A large,
rose window s centerad above the door. At the rear (north) of the building there was a large door for
bringing in caskets, but it has since baen enclosed by concrate block. The original glass from the
windows and doors have been removed or broken due to the abandanment of the chapel sometime in the
1850s and vandalism. Side windows have bean blocked by wood. It is reported that the original windows
were clear, and not stalned glass.”

The ariginal intericr was reported to be quite plain with no other decorations aon the walls. There are two
side allers, and a raised alter at the cenler. All thres areas have the original carved wood alters intact,
The raised aller also retains its original, wrought Iron gate with a flower matil. Below, 27 vaulls were built
for the burial of Catholic clergy, but only one was ever usad, for Father Aegidius Tarasiewicz.”

¥ i is possible, given thir seamlessness in crafismanship, that Briglmaler himssll designed the additional bay on
the gatehouse. Brisimaler had & [ifelong working relationship with (he Archdiocess of Milwvaukes and is butied at
Calvary,

**New Entrance of Calvary Cematery,” The Milwawkee Senfinel, 28 February 1897,

* H. Russell Zimmerman, “Noticed by Many, Known by Few,” The Miwaukes Jownal, 30 April 1872,

" Tom Richter, interview by Mead & Hunt, Inc., Milwaukee, Wis., 22 September 2013,

" Friands of Cablvary Caemelary, A Hislory of Calvary Cemelory and Chapel,” available in Cabeary Cemetary Filas,
Mibvaukes Preservation Commission.
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Senvice Budding, ¢ 1900, Contribuling

The service bullding was bulll around 1800 and possibly housed the first well on the property,” The
building rests on a limestona foundation and is constructed in Cream City brick. It is topped with a hip
roof with reunded corners, It has four dormess, a hipped dormer an the east and west sides, and an
eyebrow dormer on the north and south. A corbeled, Cream City brick fireplace rises out of the canter of
the building. Pairs of decorative: brackets ane spaced avenly beneath the roafline. On the south side,
there iz 8 modem garage door and a raised entrance. An addibonal enfrance is located on the west side.
Windows are placed evenly on each side of the structure, each baing two-over-two, double hung sash
windows. Some of the lower partions of the windows have been boarded up. The building is currently
used as a service and maintenance bullding.

Holding Vaull, ¢. 1880, Contributing

Al the weslern base of Chapel Hill is a stone vaull built into the hill. Originally used to hold bodies
through the winter months, it appears o have been constructed in the late 1800s. In 1202 it appears to
have been reconstructed with rough cut stone and Gothic flourishes were added. It remained a holding
vaull until 2001, when i was converted into a new crypt”

Johnston Family Vaull, 1865, Coniribufing

Built into another hill at center of the cemetery, the Johnston Family Vault appears to be the first of its
kind in the cermetery. It features a flattened stone arch support by square columns. [t is flanked by two
stepped retaining walls. The entrance is a central arch supporied by two square pilasters, On either side
of the door are two arched niches. The tomb was built for Alexander H. Johnston, who started the AH.
Johnsion Confectionary & Biscuit Company, which would become the Robert A, Jehnston Company.™

Deuster Family Vaull, 1875. Contribuling

The Deuster Family Vault is built into the northern side of Chapel Hill. Buitt of rough cut stone, it is a
simple design with two stone retaining walls. The entrance is an archway with a carved leaf as the
keystone, Peter Deuster was the owner of the older Garman language newspaper in the state, The Daily
Mitwaukee Sesbole, and served in the Wisconsin State Assembly, Senate, and LS. Houss aof
Representatives. '’

Waldeck Family Mausoleum, 1903, Contributing

The Waldeck Family Mauscleum is a large, stone temple structure. The main {south) facade features a
temple front that is support by two, stone lonic celumns. The center door and the two arched windows are
protected by iron fencing, The mausalaum was erected by Lohr & Company by Jacob Waldeck and his
wife,

¥ Chasco, *Self-Guided Tour of Histonc Catvary Cemetery,”
* Chaseo, *Sell-Guided Tour of Historic Calvary Cemeatery,”
" Chasco, "Self-Guided Tour of Histarie Calvary Cemetery,”
! Chasco, “Self-Guided Tour of Historic Calvary Cemetary.”
¥ Chasco, *Self-Guided Tour of Histors Catvary Cemetery.”
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Cudahy Family Grave, c. 1919, Contributing

The Cudahy Family Grave is a rased temple siructure supported by Tuscan columns. At the cenfer is a
statue of a classically dressed woman holding a ceremantal wreath and looking off to the side. A large
arched scallop with across is located at the center of the top if the temple ine. Patrick Gudahy started in
the meat packaging business, which expanded inlo land development and banking. The city of Cudahy s
named for him, His daughter is believed to have been the model for the status. "

Black Family Mausoleum, c, 1898, Contribufing

The Bliack Family Mauscleum appears lo be designed afler a small, Gothic church, Bulll of cute stone, it
features a steeply pitched gable roof, bultresses, and projecting portico thal Is supported by two columns.
A wrought iron gate guards the entrance. John Black was invelved in liguor and wine distribution and the
Milwaukee banking business. He was elected mayor of Mitwaukes in 1878 and re-elected In 1879,

McMahon Family Mausaleum, 1808, Conlributing

The McMahon Family Mauscleum is a large pyramid made of concrele, The sguare main entrance is on
the south side, and has a simple Celtic cross above the entrance. The tomb was designed by Herman
Busamming for pharmacist Lawrence McMahon and his wife Jennie, and was planned to "last forever.”
The finest materials were used to create the pyramid, including quartz aggregate in the concrete, bronze
doors, and an interior lines with ltalian marble, ™

John P. Miey Mausoleum, c 1922, Contrbuting

The John P. Miley Mausoleum appears to be designed after a church. It is built of rough-cut stone, and is
covered by a front gable roal. A large stona cross s located at the center of the gable. The main
entrance is a large stone arch and the door to the tomb has a designed wrought iron gate. John Miley
was prominent in Milwaukee business and was the co-founder of the G.M. Batter Department Stare. ™

Garage, 2002, and Shed, . 1970, Both Nonconinbuting

Also on the propery, located close to the gatehouse. are two noncontributing buildings. The first, located
west of the house, |s a iwo-car garage with a raised stone foundation and clad in vinyl siding. This was
built in 2002, To the west of the garage Is a second, small brick shed with a flat roof and two windows
made of 12 glass blocks. This was erecled ¢ 1970,

Calvary Cemelery retains a high degree of integrity. While burials are still taking place, the camelery has
retained its size and historic landscaping. Roads, which were originally dirt, have been paved, but they
have mainiained their original curvilinear layout. Mo large scale buildings or mausaleums have baen
edded since the 19205, The only alterations to the layout since the 1850s is the addition of the
noncontributing shed and garage. Both were added towards the north edge of the cemetery and do not
diminish the integrity of the landscape.

" Chasco, "Self-Guided Taur of Histaric Calvary Cemetery.”
" Chasco, “Self-Guided Tour of Historic Calvary Cemetery.”
" Chasco, "Self-Guided Tour of Historic Calvary Cematary.”
** Chasco, “Self-Guided Tour of Historic Calvary Cemetery.®
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Marrative Statement of Significance:

CRM Context Chapters: ARCHITECTURE
_RELIGION

Calvary Cemetery is recommended eligible under Criferion B: Significant Person and Griterion C:
Architecture, applying Criteria Consideration A: Religious Properties and Criterta Considarabion D;
Cemelearies, as the collective burial place of numerous persans who made outstanding confributions o
the history of Milwaukes and for embodying “high style™ qualities of Late Victorian and Classical Revival
architecture, The period of significance is 1857 to ¢, 1922, encompassing the establishment and
mypansion of the cemetery, the dates of construction for the contributing resources, and approximate
dates of interment for significant persons. Since the cemetery derives its primary significance from
graves of significant parsans {Criferion 8) and from architectural distinction {Criferion C), the proparty
salisfies Crteria Considevation A° Raligious Property and Criteria Consideration D; Cametery. Research
did not indicate that ihe cemelery is distincily associaled with significant events or trends, and tha
property is therefore not recommended eligible under Crifenion A: Hisfary,

Higtarical Contex(
In Memairs of Milwawkee Counly (1908), Col. J. A. Watrous provides the following account of the first
Roman Catholic cemetaries in the city of Milwaukee:

In the early history of Milwaukes Ihere was a plot of ground in the first ward, near the lake, which
was fenced in and used as @ burial place for cilizens, regardliess of thedr religious views. |t later
boecama a Catholic cometery, and in 1844 Bishop Henni purchased whal was known a3 the "Oid
Cemelary,” situated on Grand Avenue.. The “Old Cematery” consisted of ten acres and contained

ihe dust of several pionsar clergyman.  This ground becoming too small, and also being wikhin city
limits, what is now known as Calvary cemebery was purchased by the Righl Reverend John Henni,
Huhnpnfhllhi-llhﬁ!ﬂmhﬂb‘ﬂ'hhmﬂw 2, 1B6T. This cemelary is located in the
town of Wauwatosa and is nicely improved "

As Watrous indicates, Calvary was formally established in 1857, about two decades after the
founding of Miwaukee's first Cathobc cemetery. The earlier cemeteries are long-abandoned,
however, making Calvary the oldest extant Roman Cathalic camatary in the city.

The initial tract of land that Bishop Henni purchased for Calvary was 55 acres in size and located
at the intersection of 55" Street and Bluemound Road in the town of Wauwalosa (an area
annexed to the City of Milwaukee in tha 1920s). All persons buried at the “0ld Cemetery” were
exhumed and moved to Calvary over the next few yaars, which included Soloman Juneau,
Mitwaukee's first permanent white settier, first mayor, and one of the cily's three “founding
fathers." By 1880 there were approximately 10,000 burials and the cemetary had nearly reached
capacity, Bishop Henni then purchased an additional 20 acres, expanding Calvary 1o is current
75-acre site. "

"7 Jerome Anthony Watrous, Memoirs of Miwaukee Counily (Madison, Wis - Western Historical Association,
1909). quoled in Chasco, “Sell-Guided Towr of Hislon: Calvary Cemelery.”
" Chasco, *Sedf-Guided Tour of Historic Calvary Cemetery”: Zimmerman, “Noticed by Many, Known by Few*
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The focal point of the cemetery is a rounded hill that is one of the highest paints in the city of
Milwaukee. The natural landmark is likely the inspiration for the cemetery’s name, as the word
“calvary” rafers to the hiltop near Jarusalem where Jesus was crucified, acoording to the
canonical gospeis. To heighten the Christian symbolism, a large wooden cross was initially
placed atop the cemetary’s knall.™ The hill was recognized fram the beginning as the cemeatany’s
“principal asset.” and has been resarved for deceased members of the clergy (hence the
nicknama of “Jesult HIFL™ in 1899 the prominent hilltop cross was replaced by the currant
Romanesque-style chapel, designed by noled Milwaukee church architect Erhard Brieimaier®
The bullding has a lowaring presence despite iis relatively small footprint, and fealures a
cruciform plan; cream brck exterior with stone thm; round arched portico with limestone columns:
pyramidal roof and domed apses, and arched clerestory windows. The chapel was intendad as a
mausoleum for local clergy and was used primarnily on All Souls Day, Memarial Day, and for
masses of special intention. For unknown reascns, only one infermant has bean mada in the
mausaleum, which cccured in 1803 The chape! has fallen into some disrepair, but otherwise

retains a high degree of integrity.

Brielmaier, who is best known as the architec! of the National Ragister-listed Basilica of SL
Josaphat in Milwaukee, also designed Calvary’s Victorian Gethic gatehouse. The oldest building
on the property was completed in 1897 and is dislinctive for its four-story tower and prodigious
archway, The gatehouse originally contained the cametery office and superntendent’s living
quarters, but has been mostly unused for the past 20 vears. Some mings reconfiguration and
alteration of the exterior and interior has occurmed over ime, but overall the bulding is langaly
intact

The obituaries of Brielmaier in the August 30, 1917, editions of the Milwaukes Free Press and
Milwaukes Senlingl proclaim he designed more than 800 Catholic churches during his 50-year
carear, more than any architect in the country. His firm, E. Brieimaier & Sons, Co., was based In
Mitwaukee and “earned a national reputation in the line of church architecture. ™ In addition to
the Basilica of 5t Josaphat, his Mikwaukee churches included St Casimir, 5t Lawrence, St
Elizabeth, 5t. Stanislaus, Holy Ghost, 55. Peter & Paul, St Rose, and the National Register-
listed 51 George Melkite * Brielmaier is buried at Calvary.

In addition o the two primary architectural showpiaces, Calvary contains eight “high style,”
classically inspéred vaults, graves, and mausoleums. The structures date from between 1865 and
1922, and sach possesses alaborate, custom design details representative of the pariod. In the
late ninateenth and early twentieth centuries, funerary architecture was distinctly more formal and
monumental, as it was for many building types, such as churches, banks, schools, and
courthouses.

"* Chasco, “Seif-Guided Tour of Historic Calvary Cemetery.”

 Zimmerman, “Noticed by Many, Known by Few,”

** Chasco, “Seff-Guided Tour of Historc Calvary Cemelary,”

*# Zimmenman, "Neticed by Many, Known by Faw.”

**E_ Brielmaier, Noted Ghurch Designer, Dies,” Miwaukee Free Press. 30August 1917,
“ *Church Planner Dies,” Milwaukee Sertinel, August 30, 1917,
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Along with Solomon Juneau and Erhard Brislmaier, numerouws other significant parsons in local
history are buried at Calvary. The most prominent of the inlermed includa:

»  Fredesick Miller, founder of the Miller Brewing Company

= Palrick Cudahy, industrialist and founder of the Palrick Cudahy meat packing company
= John Black, banker and mayor of Milwaukes from 1878 to 1880

# Peler Duester, newspaper proprietor and Congressman

# Philipp Jung, pionaer brawer

Calvary also contains burials of Caiholic victims of the 1883 Newhall House fire and numerous
cenotaphs (monuments erecled in honor of a person or persans whose remains are elsewhers)
memaornalizing fhose who were lost in the sinking of the Lady Elgi in 1860, These wene two of
the greatest ragedies from Milvaukee's early hislory.

Evaluation

The most appropriale companson property to Cabvary |5 the aforemenioned Forest Home, also
localed in Miwaukee and established at a simitar ime. Forest Home i3 [isied in the National
Register under Criferion B, Significant Parsons as the burial place of numerous early settlers and
key figures in the hisiory and development of Milwaukee and Wisconsin, and Criterion C
Architecture for the notable design features and historical associations of the cemelery grounds
and architectural value of the l:hapﬂr.“ At nearly 200 acres in size, Forest Home Is much larger
in scale o Calvary, but the latter very similarly stands out among Milwaukee cemetedies for its
architecture and distinguished interments, Ameng the burials of some of the city’s mone
prominent historical figures, such as founder Solomon Juneauw, Calvary possesses two intact and
represantative Erhard Brieimailer-designed buildings and eight highly aristic and monumental
vaulls, graves, and mauscleums, Since the cemetery derives its primary significance from graves
of significant parsons (Criferion B) and from architectural distinction (Criferion C), the property
satisfies Criteria Consideration A° Religious Properly and Cnteria Consideration D: Cemetery. As
such, Calvary Cematery is racommended aligible for the Mational Register.

* Gall Hunton, “Forest Homa Comedery and Chapel,” National Regisier of Historc Places invenlory Mominaiion
Form (1878).
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Calvary Cameatary
View facing norih

Photograph 7 of 23
Calvary Chapal
View facing west

FPhotograph 8 of 23
Calvary Chapel - side aitar

Photograph 9 of 23
Calvary Chapel = central altar

Fhotograph 10 of 23
Holding Vault

View facing east



Mame and iocation: Calvary Cametary, Milwaukee, Milwaukes County

Phofograph 11 of 23
Service Building

View facimg east

Fhotograph 12 of 23
Deusier Family Vault
View facing southeas!

Fhatograph 13 of 23
Johnston Family Vault
View facing north

Fhotograph 14 of 23
Catholic Veterans Section
Weaw facing south

Photograph 15 of 23
Waldeck Family Mausoleum
Wiew facing norh

Photograph 16 of 23
Cudahy Family Monument

View facing south

Phatograph 17 of 23
Black Family Mausabeum
View Tacing north

Phofograph 18 of 23
MchMahon Family Mausoleum

View facing northwast

Fhotographs 18.of 23
Miley Family Mauscleum
View facing north

Fholographs 20 of 23
Mewhall Hotel Fire Monument

View facing east

Pholograph 21 of 23
Solomon Juneau Grave and Monument

View facing west



MName and location: Calvary Cemetery, Milwaukes, Mitwaukes County

Pholograph 22 of 23
Garage
View facing norh

Pholograph 23 of 23
Shad

View facing north



Name and location; Calvary Cemetery, Milwaukee, Mitwaukee County

Photograph 1 of 23, Calvary Gatehouse, view facing soulh

Photograph 2 of 23. Calvary Galtehouse - inferior parior,



Nurme and iocation: Calvary Cemslery. Milwaukss, Mitwaukes County

FPhotograph 3 of 23 Calvary Cemetery, view facing norh,

FPhotograph 4 of 23. Calvary Cemelery, view facing west



FPhotograph § of 23. Calvary Camelary, view facing north
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Photograph & af 23, Calvary Chapel, view facing east.



Mame and location. Calvary Camatery, Milwaukes, Milwaukae Counly

Photograph Fof 23, Calvary Chapsl, vew facing west

Calvary B of 23, Calvary Chapel — side alfar,



Name and location: Calvary Cemetery, Milwaukee, Milwaukee County

e m s

Photograph § of 23. Calvary Chapel - cenival altar



Nama and localion: Calvary Cemalery, Milweules, Milwmiian Couny

FPhotograph 11 of 23, Service Building, view facing east



Name and location: Calvary Camatery, Milwaukee, Milwaukea County

Photograph 12 of 23, Deusfer Family Vaull, view facing east.

Photograph 13 of 23, Johnston Family Vaull, view facing norify.



Name and location: Calvary Cemetery, Milwaukee, Milwaukee County
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Pholograph 14 of 23 Catholic Velerans Section, view facing southwest

Pholograph 15 u:nf 23, Waldeck Family Mausolourm, view facimg morth



Name and location: Calvary Cemelery, Milwaukee, Milwaukees County
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Pholograph 16 of 23 Cudahy Family Momnwment!, wew facing soulh

Photograph 17 of 23. Black Family Mavsoleum, view facing north



Wame and location: Calvary Cemelery, Milwaukes, Milwaukee County

Pholograph 18 of 23. Miley Family Mausaleum, view facing norih,



Pholograph 20 of 23. Newhall Hobel Fire Monument, wew facing sast.



Name and location: Calvary Cemeltery, Milwaukes, Milwaukee County

Pholograph 21 of 23, Solomon Juneau Monumen! and Grave, view facing west,



Name and location: Calvary Cemetery, Milwaukee, Milwaukes County

Photograph 22 of 23. Garage, view facing north

Phaotograph 23 af 23. Shed, wiew facing narth
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